Republic of the Philippines Province of Cagayan City of Tuguegarao

01-04. 17

# OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY TO THE SANGGUNIAN

January 06, 2017

Dr. Rosalinda P. Callang

Secretary to the Sanggunian Sangguniang Panlalawigan, Province of Cagayan Capitol Hills, Tuguegarao City

# Madam:

Pursuant to Section 54 of the Local Government Code, we are now submitting for review and action the attached legislative measure enacted by the Seventh City Council of Tuguegarao City during their Special Session held on January 05, 2017, to wit:

AND EXPERIMENTAL TRAFFIC SCHEME WITHIN THE PERIOD OF SIXTY (60) DAYS STARTING ON JANUARY 96, 2017 ORDINANCE SUSPENDING ALL EXISTING TRAFFIC ORDINANCES OTHER RELATED ORDINANCES AND ADOPTING A "AN 01-2017 ORDINANCE NO. CITY

Thank you.

Yours truly,

oel Joseph L. Egipto, Ph.D ecretary to the Sariggunian



# Republic of the Philippines PROVINCE OF CAGAYAN City of Tuguegarao



### SEVENTH CITY COUNCIL

EXCERPTS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL SESSION
OF THE SEVENTH CITY COUNCIL OF TUGUEGARAO CITY, CAGAYAN
HELD ON JANUARY 05, 2017, 9:00 A.M., THURSDAY,
AT THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD SESSION HALL

### PRESENT:

Hon. Bienvenido C. De Guzman II	City Vice Mayor, Presiding Officer
Hon. Danilo L. Baccay	Sangguniang Panlungsod Member
Hon. Jude T. Bayona	-do-
Hon, Kendrick S. Calubaquib	-do-
Hon. Arnel T. Arugay	-do-
Hon. Winnoco R. Abraham	-do-
Hon. Imogen Claire M. Callangan	-do-
Hon. Raymund P. Guzman	-do-
Hon. Grace B. Arago	-do-
Hon. Anthony C. Tuddao	-do-
Hon. Jose Pedro G. Velasco	-do-

### ABSENT:

Hon. Maila Rosario T. Que	Sangguniang Panlungsod Member
Hon. Gilbert S. Labang	-do-
Hon. Mary Marjorie P. Martin-Chan	-do- (on Sick Leave)

# **CITY ORDINANCE NO. 01-2017**

AN ORDINANCE SUSPENDING ALL EXISTING TRAFFIC ORDINANCES AND OTHER RELATED ORDINANCES AND ADOPTING A NEW EXPERIMENTAL TRAFFIC SCHEME WITHIN THE TERRITORIAL JURISDICTION OF TUGUEGARAO CITY FOR A PERIOD OF SIXTY (60) DAYS STARTING ON JANUARY 06, 2017 TO MARCH 06, 2017

WHEREAS, there is a need to rationalize the existing traffic ordinances and other related laws of Tuguegarao City;

WHEREAS, there is a need for the extension of the experimental traffic scheme to revise the present traffic scheme with the inclusion of the suggestions and observations of the public and to orient the general public of its effectivity;

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Sangguniang Panlungsod in a session assembled, to enact City Ordinance No. 01-2017 titled "An Ordinance Suspending all Existing Traffic Ordinances and Other Related Ordinances and Adopting a New Experimental Traffic Scheme Within the Territorial Jurisdiction of Tuguegarao City for a Period of Sixty (60) Days Starting on January 06, 2017 to March 6, 2017.

## SECTION 1. ONE WAY STREETS

# From North to South

- 1. Along Bagay Road starting corner Andrews Street to College Avenue
- 2. Along Taft Street starting College Avenue to Lecaros Street
- 3. Along Mabini Street starting College Avenue to Lecaros Street
- 4. Along Burgos Street (from Gomez Street to Lecaros Street)
- 5. Along Bonifacio Street starting corner College Avenue to Lecaros Street
- 6. Along Valenzuela Street starting Gonzaga Street to Arellano Street







### From South to North

- 7. Along Rizal Street starting from Washington Street to College Avenue
- 8. Along Blumentritt Street starting from Arellano Street to Rizal Street
- 9. Along Burgos Street (from Gonzaga Street to College Avenue)
- 10. Along Del Rosario Street starting from Lecaros Street to College Avenue
- 11. Along Magallanes Street starting from Lecaros Street to Legazpi Street
- 12. Along Caritan Highway starting from College Avenue to Reyno Street

### From East to West

- 13. Along College Avenue starting from corner Rizal Street to corner Mabini Street
- 14. Along Washington Street starting Bonifacio Street to Mabini Street
- 15. Along Gonzaga Street starting from Macapagal Avenue to Mabini Street
- 16. Along Arellano Street starting from Rizal Street to Mabini Street

### From West to East

- 17. Along Legazpi Street starting Extension College Avenue to Rizal Street
- 18. Along Gomez Street starting Mabini Street to Macapagal Avenue
- 19. Along Aguinaldo Street starting Mabini Street to Rizal Street
- 20. Along Zamora Street starting Mabini Street to Rizal Street
- 21. Along Don Domingo starting Balzain Road to corner Macapagal Street

# SECTION 2. TWO-WAY STREETS. Two-way Traffic shall be maintained at the following streets:

- 1. Along Bonifacio Street (from Lecaros Street to Circumferential Road)
- 2. Along Macapagal Road (from Don Domingo to corner Gonzaga Street extension)
- 3. Along Circumferential Road (from Cataggaman Road to Avocado Street)
- 4. Along Luna Street (from corner Rizal Street to Buntun)
- 5. Along Lecaros Street (from corner Rizal Street to Maribbay Street)
- 6. Along Balzain Road (from College Avenue to Junction Tanza)
- 7. Diversion Road (from Junction Tanza to Buntun)
- 8. Along Caritan Highway (from Reyno Street to Diversion Road)
- 9. Rizal Street from corner Lecaros Street corner Washington Street

# SECTION 3. NO PARKING

- Strictly NO PARKING along Del Rosario Street from corner Luna Street to corner College Avenue
- 2. NO PARKING along Gonzaga Street from corner Bonifacio Street to corner del Rosario Street
- NO PARKING along Burgos Street from corner Gonzaga Street to corner Legazpi Street and Gonzaga Street and from corner Gomez Street to corner Luna Street
- 4. NO PARKING on both sides in front of Saint Paul University (Mabini Street)
- 5. NO PARKING along Mabini Street from corner Arellano Street to corner Lecaros Street (USL)
- NO PARKING along Rizal Street from Arellano Street to Aguinaldo Street (in front of East Central School)
- 7. NO PARKING along College Avenue
- 8. NO PARKING along Luna Street from corner Rizal Street to Magallanes Street
- NO PARKING along Magallanes Street from corner Luna Street to corner Legazpi Street
- 10. NO PARKING along Aguinaldo Street from corner Blumentritt Street to Valenzuela Street
- 11. NO PARKING along Legazpi Street from corner Taft Street to corner Burgos Street
- 12. NO PARKING along Legazpi Street from Magallanes Street to Taft Street
- NO PARKING along Arellano Street from Burgos Street to corner Del Rosario Street
- NO PARKING along Methodist Christian School, along corner Legazpi Street to corner College Avenue
- Along Del Rosario Street, STRICTLY NO PARKING from corner Luna Street to College Avenue
- 16. NO PARKING along Bonifacio Street from Gonzaga Street to Gomez Street and Balzain Road







SECTION 4. PARKING SPACE. Parking shall be allowed in the following streets provided that strict implementation of one side parking on a single file (Right Side Parking Only and One Line) shall be imposed.

- 1. Along Mabini Street from corner Washington Street to corner Arellano Street
- 2. Along Blumentritt Street from corner Aguinaldo Street to corner Washington Street
- 3. Along Rizal Street from corner Aguinaldo Street to corner Legazpi Street
- Along Legazpi Street from corner Magallanes Street to corner Taft Street and from corner Burgos Street to corner Bonifacio Street
- 5. Along Taft Street from corner Legazpi Street to corner Arellano Street
- Along Arellano Street from corner Bonifacio Street to corner Burgos Street and from corner Del Rosario Street to corner Mabini Street
- 7. Along Blumentritt Street and Arellano Street from corner Bonifacio Street up to Burgos Street

SECTION 5. LOADING AND UNLOADING. Loading and Unloading areas shall be devised and designated by the Tuguegarao City Traffic Management Group (TCTMG) as the needs for such arise.

# SECTION 6. TRUCK BAN AND VEHICLE BAN.

- 1. NO ENTRY for all heavy vehicles with gross weight of 4,500 kilograms and above in all streets within the Poblacion from 6 o'clock in the morning to 9 o'clock in the evening; and,
- Vehicles and other heavy equipment used in government projects including firetrucks and ambulances and in ongoing constructions within the poblacion are exempted from the truck/vehicle ban.

**SECTION 7. REVIEW AND ASSESSMENT**. After the period of forty (40) days from its effectivity, this experimental traffic scheme shall be reviewed, evaluated and assessed as to its impact to the public. Thereafter, a public hearing shall be conducted prior to the enactment of an ordinance.

**SECTION 8. SPECIAL PROVISION.** Any City Ordinances or City Resolutions which are inconsistent with the provisions of this City Ordinance shall also be suspended to give way to the implementation of the new Experimental Traffic Scheme.

SECTION 9. SEPARABILITY CLAUSE. Should any section or provision of this City Ordinance be declared as unconstitutional or invalid, other provisions which are not affected thereby shall continue to be in full force and effect.

SECTION 10. EFFECTIVITY. This Ordinance will be valid for sixty (60) days starting on January 06, 2017 to March 2017.

On motion of Hon. Jude T. Bayona, and without any objection, CITY ORDINANCE NO. 01-2017 was APPROVED in plenary on its Second, Third and Final Reading, under suspended rules.

X-X-X

I HEREBY CERTIFY TO THE CORRECTNESS OF THE FOREGOING:

Secretary to the Sanggunian



HON. BIENVENIDO C. DE GUZMAN II City Vice Mayor Presiding Officer

APPROVED:

HON. JEFFERSON P. SORIANO
Civ Mayor
Date: Otor

100